
New Jersey Turnpike Authority  

Engineering Department 

 
Order for Professional Services No. T3716 

Supervision of Construction Services for Contract Nos.: 
T200.502, Roadway Resurfacing, Milepost 83 to 122 (2019) 

And  
T200.506, Roadway Resurfacing, Milepost 83 to 122 (2019) 

 
Responses to Inquiries  

Request for Technical & Fee Proposals 
 
 

1. Inquiry: Will the NJTA provide updated contract documents for Contract No. T200.502? 

Response: No, the written descriptions in the Scope of Work and the Phase C Plans constitute all available 
documents for review at this time. 

 

2. Inquiry: Will the NJTA provide contract documents for review for Contract No. T200.506? 

Response: No, the written descriptions in the Scope of Work constitutes all available documents for review 
at this time. 

 

3. Inquiry: RFP Page 1, Paragraph 6. Is a foldout chart allowed to demonstrate firm experience in matrix 
format? If yes, will this foldout chart count toward the 13-page limitation? 

Response: Experience of the Firm on Similar Projects is included in the thirteen (13) page limit. See RFP 
Page 1 of 28, Section I, Paragraph 6 for permitted foldouts. 

 

4. Inquiry: The RFEOI required a Project Schedule to be developed/submitted (see RFEOI Page 5, Item 
5). Is a foldout schedule allowed which shows the anticipated project construction schedule? If yes, will this 
foldout schedule count towards the 13-page limitation? 

Response: Per RFP Page 1 of 28, Section I, Paragraph 6: foldouts are permitted for schedules, which are 
not included in the thirteen (13) page limit. 

 

5. Inquiry: Please confirm that resumes may be one, two or more pages in length each and that resumes, 
regardless of page count, do not count towards the 13-page limitation. 

Response:  Per RFP Page 1 of 28, Section I, Paragraph 6: resumes are not included in the thirteen (13) 
page limit. Page limits for individual resumes are not provided. 

 


